

BY-LAWS
of the
MUCC STATE SHOOT COMMITTEE, INC.

ARTICLE 1 - NAME

The name of the corporation shall be the MUCC STATE SHOOT COMMITTEE, INC. (hereafter referred to as State Shoot Committee or Committee) in accordance with provisions of the Michigan Non-profit Corporation Code.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSE

The purpose of the MUCC State Shoot Committee shall be as follows:

1. The promotion and encouragement of organized shooting sports among the residents of the State of Michigan.
2. To increase among the shooters of Michigan the knowledge of the safe handling and proper care of firearms, as well as improved shooting marksmanship.
3. To forward the development of characteristics such as honesty, good fellowship, self-discipline, team play, and self-reliance which are the essentials of good sportsmanship.
4. To organize the MUCC State Shoot(s).

ARTICLE III - OFFICES

The principal office of the MUCC State Shoot Committee, Inc. shall be located at the address of the President. Other offices for the transaction of business shall be located at such places as the Committee designates.

ARTICLE IV – MUCC STATE SHOOT COMMITTEE

The MUCC State Shoot Committee shall consist of the Executive Officers and a Board of Directors. The Executive Officers of the Committee will consist of the President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer. The Executive Officers are also members of the Board of Directors. The following are elected committee chairman positions within the Board of Directors: Rules and Regulation, Awards, Marketing, and Public Relations. The remaining members of the Committee will constitute the Board of Directors-At-Large. All Executive Officers shall be elected from the Board of Directors by the Board of Directors. All new members for the Board of Directors will be voted in by the Board of Directors as stated in the Operating Procedures. Each member of the Committee shall be entitled to one vote at all meetings.

The Committee shall have general charge of the affairs of the MUCC State Shoot Committee, Inc. and may properly assume, if deemed necessary, other duties which are not specifically assigned to or performed by any other sub-committee appointed by the President.

The State Shoot Committee shall have the authority to conduct investigations or hearings relative to any complaint against any shooter who, or any club which, in the opinion of the State Shoot Committee, is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct or any prejudicial acts that are detrimental to the best interests of the State Shoot Committee and to take such action as the Committee deems appropriate.

The Committee shall have full charge of all matters covered in the Bylaws, including special meetings, and any and all other business that is reasonably presumed to fall within the powers or duties of the Committee.

A vacancy occurring on the Executive Committee may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Committee present.

MUCC State Shoot Committee con't.

ARTICLE V - QUORUM

A majority of the Committee members present constitutes a quorum for the transaction of all business at any regular, special, or the annual November meeting. Phone votes of the Executive Committee maybe used by the President for any emergency business that may come up between meetings.

ARTICLE VI - DUTIES OF THE MUCC STATE SHOOT EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

PRESIDENT

It is the duty of the President to preside at all MUCC State Shoot Committee meetings. To prepare an agenda, including all items to be discussed and to submit it to the Committee two weeks prior to the meeting. The President will be apart of all Sub-Committees. If the President is unable to preside, the Vice-President or a Committee member appointed by the President shall preside. In addition, it is the duty of the President to have a report available to the MUCC Representative for the MUCC Board meetings. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

VICE-PRESIDENT

The Vice-President shall preside over Committee meetings when the President is unavailable. Shall also have the responsibility for general promotion of the State Shoot. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

SECRETARY

It is the duty of the Secretary to record the minutes of the meetings, maintain a minutes book and to see that the minutes of the meetings are mailed or e-mailed to the committee as soon as possible after each meeting. And any other duties the President or the Committee may require. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

TREASURER

The Treasurer is authorized to receive the funds due to the Committee, such as the Shoot fees from the host clubs and any sponsorship money and etc. Such funds to be deposited in the State Shoot Committee account. No disbursements other than those authorized by the State Shoot Committee. Reports must be given of all moneys received and distributed by the Treasurer at all Committee meetings. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

ARTICLE VII - DUTIES OF THE MUCC STATE SHOOT COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

RULES AND REGULATIONS

It shall be the duties of the Rules and Regulations Chairman to be the keeper of the State Shoot Rules and Regulations, and to record rule changes. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

AWARDS

The Awards Committee Chairman will be responsible for all the State Shoot awards. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

MUCC State Shoot Committee con't.

MARKETING

- The Marketing Committee Chairman will be responsible for obtaining sponsorships and raffle items for the State Shoot and to acquire the necessary licensing and tickets for the raffles.

Work with the MUCC in acquiring these items. To attend all of the State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

- The duties of the Public Relations Chairman will be responsible to write articles for the MOOD Magazine and any press releases that may be required and is also responsible and be responsible for all advertising and to attend all of State Shoots, meetings and to promote the State Shoot whenever possible.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- It shall be the duties of the Board of Directors to attend all of State Shoot Board of Director meetings, attend the State Shoots and to promote the State Shoot whenever possible.

ARTICLE VIII- REVENUE/ASSET USE

Section 1: All funds and assets of the MUCC State Shoot Committee, Inc. shall only be used for organization purposes, under the direction and approval of the MUCC State Shoot Committee.

Section 2: Revenues of the MUCC State Shoot Committee, Inc. shall not be used to benefit any member of the MUCC State Shoot Committee, except to further the lawful purposes of the organization.

ARTICLE IX - DISSOLUTION CLAUSE

Upon dissolution of the MUCC State Shoot Committee Inc. all funds and properties shall be turned over to the Michigan United Conservation Clubs.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS AND STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES

The Bylaws may be amended as follows: The proposed amendment(s) shall be submitted to the Secretary of the MUCC State Shoot Committee at least thirty days prior to the Annual November Meeting or special meeting. The Secretary of the Committee shall then notify each member of the Committee at least fifteen days prior to the Annual November Meeting or special meeting stating exactly what amendment(s) to the Bylaws is contemplated. The proposed amendment(s) will be presented to the Committee by the petitioner(s) for discussion. A majority vote of the Committee present is needed to pass or defeat the proposed amendment(s).